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Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Fiedler, Marcelle F. <Marcelle.Fiedler@nmgco.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2022 9:47 AM

To: Jones, Brad A, EMNRD

Subject: [EXTERNAL] 120 day temp permission
Attachments: 120 Day report NO tests June.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening
attachments.

HI Brad

We did not have any hydro tests the last 120 days from Feb to June.

Attached is a letter stating NMGC has nothing to report.

| don’t plan to send this by mail unless you would like me to.
Thanks

| hope all is well.

Marcelle

Marcelle Fiedler

New Mexico Gas Company

A TECO Energy Company
Environmental Supervisor
7120 Wyoming Blvd. NE Ste 20
Albugquerque, NM 87109

Mailing address:
PO Box 97500, BC 22
Albuquerque, NM 87199-7500

Office: 505-697-3516
Cell:  505-220-1056

New email address is: Marcelle.fiedler@nmgco.com

NOTICE: This email is intended only for the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential information. If you have received this email by
mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete this email from your system and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. Although we take precautions to
protect against viruses, we advise you to take your own precautions to protect against viruses as we accept no liability for any which remain.
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¥ New Mexico
~ GAS COMPANY®

N AN EMERA COMPANY

July 13, 2022

Mr. Brad Jones

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Subject: New Mexico Gas Company
120 Day Temporary Permission to Discharge Hydrostatic Test Water HBP-022

Dear Mr. Jones,

As required by Condition 11 of Permit HBP-022, New Mexico Gas Company (NMGC) hereby reports that there
were no tests of new pipe less than 25,000 gallons each this reporting period. The reporting period is from February
17,2022 through June 17, 2022,

Please call me at (505) 697-3516 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

it
Marcelle Fiedler
Environmental Supervisor
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?Gizgrli\ftFlrench Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 State Of New MeXiCO

Phone:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720

District Il Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Action 124988

811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210

Phone:(575) 748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720 Qil Conservation Division

District Il

1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410 1220 S St Francis Dr.

Phone:(505) 334-6178 Fax:(505) 334-6170

District IV
12I:0n3(.; St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe’ NM 87505

Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462

CONDITIONS

CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:
NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, INC. 277930
7120 Wyoming Blvd. NE Action Number:
Albuquerque , NM 87109 124988
Action Type:
[UF-HP] HBP Permission (HBP)

CONDITIONS

Created | Condition Condition
By Date

bjones | None 7/13/2022
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